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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Regd. Office: First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1-Barakhamba lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi =110001

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 17" Annual General Mee;\ipg of Sakhigopal Integrated Power

Company Limited will be held on " (Lo adka. ! the 0 _day of September, 2025 at 2, c0 ¢. ™

at “Urjanidhi”, 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaugit Place, New Delhi — 110001, at a shorter notice to
transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2025, along with the Auditor’s Report and Board’s Report
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Priya Kumar (DIN 10774788), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s)
of the Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in
this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to decide
and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company appointed/to be
appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2025-26, as may
be deemed fit by the Board.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. Appointment of ShriR. K. Chaturvedi as Director of the Company

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 161(1) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri R. K. Chaturvedi (DIN 10221510), who was
appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 28.02.2025 and who hold office upto the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited

< \ K
}Rakesh Méﬁgh)

Director
DIN:- 08604221

[
Registered office: First Floor, “Urjanidhi”,
1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place,
New Delhi- 110001
Date: 29. Cﬁc( o Zﬂ%f



Notes:

1. The relevant details as required under Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, of the persons seeking
appointment/re-appointment as Director under item No. 2 & 4 of the Notice is
annexed hereto.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her and su{:h proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of thé Companies Act, 2013, a
person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty§members and holding in
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share jcapital of the Company.
Further, a Member holding more than ten percent of the tdtal share capital carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as

proxy for any other person or Member. Rpe;ey-iemq—duﬁueempleted—m&st—be—depeﬁ%eé

eemmeneement—e#—t-he—Anﬂan—GeﬂeFaLMeeﬂaﬂg Proxy so appomted shall not have any
right to speak at the meeting.

3. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) setting out material facts concerning the business under ltem No. 4 of the
Notice is annexed hereto.

4. The Statutory Registers and other records under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, will be available for inspection by Members at the venue of AGM.

5. Pursuant to Section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013 the Auditors of a Government
Company are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India (C&AG) within a period of 180 days from the commencement of the financial
year and in terms of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has
to be fixed by the Company in Annual General Meeting. The members may authorize
the Board of Directors of the Company to fix an appropriate remuneration of auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2025-
26.

6. In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SS-2 Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings, the request for consenting to shorter notice of the
members for calling the Annual General Meeting is enclosed with the Notice. Further,
the Annual General Meeting of the company shall be held at a shorter notice, if the
consent is received from not less than ninety five percent of the Members entitled to
vote thereat.




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

PFC has nominated Shri R. K. Chaturvedi, ED, PFC as Director on the Board of the Company.
He has been appointed as Additional Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f.
28.02.2025.

Pursuant to the provision of section 161(1) and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Shri R. K. Chaturvedi will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The compliance with respect to the provisions of Section 160 of the
Companies Act 2013 has been made for the appointment of Shri R. K. Chaturvedi as
Director of the company.

Your Directors recommend the resolution as contained in Item No. 4 of the Notice for
approval of the members.

Shri R. K. Chaturvedi is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a
Director of the Company. No other Director of the Company is in anyway
concerned/interested in the proposed resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited

4 b

o

(Rakesh Mohan)

Director
DIN:- 08604221

/_/



DETAILS OF DIRECTOR(S) SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-% APPOINTMENT AT THE

FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER

COMPANY LIMITED

Name of Director

Ms. Priya Kumar

Shri R. K. Chaturvedi

Date of Birth 19.03.1975 30.09.1968

Date of Appointment 12.09.2024 28.02.2025

Relationship with NIL NIL

Directors

Qualification o B.E e B.Tech (Electrical)
e MBA ¢ Master in Financial

Management

Experience

Ms. Priya Kumar is working with
PFC since 1998 and is presently
holding the position of ED
(Projects).

Shri R. K. Chaturvedi is working
with PFC since 2002 and s
présently holding the position of
ED (Projects).

Directorships in other
companies as on

e Cheyyur Infra Limited
o Coastal Tamil Nadu Power

- Ghogarpalli Integrated
. Power Company Limited
e Maharashtra State Electricity

Shares held in the
Company as on
31.03.2025

31.03.2025 Limited
Distribution Company
Limited

Chairman/ NIL NIL

Membership of

Committees across all

public companies as

on 31.03.2025

Number of 100* 100*

* As a Nominee of Power

Finance Corporation Limited

For details regarding number of meetings of the Board attended during the year in respect of

above mentioned Directors, please refer to the Board’s Report.




CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR SHORTER NOTICE
[Pursuant to Section 101(1) of Companies Act 2013]

To

The Board of Directors

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited
First Floor, “Urjanidhi”

1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place,

New Delhi - 110001,

TR 7 [« JESRORORON ,R/O woeeenn... hOIding ........... Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in the company, do
hereby give consent for calling the 17t Annual General Meeting on ..........., the ..........day of ........... ,
2025 at .oceeeeens at “Urjanidhi”, 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi — 110001 at a

shorter notice, pursuant to the proviso of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Signature

Name:
Date:




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40108DL2008G0OI1178409
Regd. Office : First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen signatures registered with the company.

NAME OF ATTENDING PERSON
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Regd. Folio No.

No. of shares held

|, HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE 17™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY BEING HELD
ONIL?.ES.».D.‘.’S.S{.., THE.. 5.0 DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT ... 0P M) AT “URJANIDHI”, 1 BARAKHAMBA LANE,
CONNAUGHT PLACE, NEW DELHI — 110001

Please V in the box

MEMBER PROXY

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: U40108DL2008G0I1178409
Regd. Office : First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 19(3) of the Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

NAME OF THE MEMBER (S) :
REGISTERED ADDRESS :

E-MAIL ID:

FOLIO NO/ CLIENT ID :

DPID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
Address

L NAME © oeoeeoeeeersesrssssssessseessesssssessessereesnsesensessenseess E=MAIL D lieessvetsaseseesresessesseseesenesnsnnenene.. Address

or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for rge/u_swa\nd on my/our behalf at the 1Z‘h'Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on ..LL.C(.M.{L}\M., the ...2.2..... Day of September, 2025 at 2. o0.0:M at “urjanidhi”, 1
\

( \

\



Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi — 110001 any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:

Resolution No.
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended

315t March, 2025, along with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Priya Kumar {DIN 10774788), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-appointment.
3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company
in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
4. Appointment of Shri R. K. Chaturvedi as Director of the Company

Signed this........ day of September 2025

Affix
Signature of shareholder Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPAiNY LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

BOARD’S REPORT
(Financial Year 2024-25)

To,
THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors take great pleasure in presenting the 17" Board’s Report on the business and
operations of your Company.

CORPORATE PROFILE

Your Company was incorporated on 21% May, 2008 as a wholly owned subsidiary of Power
Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) to undertake development of Odisha 1% additional Ultra
Mega Power Project (UMPP).

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the period under review, your Company has not carried out any commercial activities.

The Board of Holding Company (PFC) in its 469" meeting dated 12.03.2025 approved the
methodology w.r.t. finalization of financials of SPVs ncorporated for UMPPs for
adjustment/consolidation of Procurer balances as well as action plan for closure of SPVs along
with closure of Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited (SIPCL)

Accordingly, Process for closure of SIPCL has been initiated.

In view of the above, necessary adjustments has been made and disclosed in the financial
statements. 3‘

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Corporate Status

The Company has status of a Subsidiary Company as defined under Section 2(87) (ii) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

e Directors

During the period under review till date, following changes took place:

1. Ms. Priya Kumar was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 12.09.2024
and was appointed as Director w.e.f. 23.09.2024.




Board’s Report 2024-25

Shri P.C. Hembram vacated from the Board of the Compani/ w.e.f. 12.09.2024.
Shri R. K. Chaturvedi was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.

28.02.2025.

4. Shri P. K. Sinha vacated from the Board of the Company w.

e.f. 28.02.2025.

Presently, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of the following:

Shri R. K. Chaturvedi Chairman

Ms. Priya Kumar Director

Shri Rakesh Mohan Director

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013, Shri R. K. Chaturvedi, was
appointed as Additional Director of the Company w. e.f. 28™ February, 2025 and will hold office

upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Boa
Chaturvedi be appointed as Director, liable to retire by rotation.

rd recommends that Shri R. K.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Ms. Priya Kumar, Director shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the

Company and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment.

o Number of Board Meetings

During the financial year 2024-25, Five (5) Board Meetings were held. The details of Board

Meetings are given below:

015t July, 2024

12th September, 2024

13t September, 2024

02" January, 2025

28t February, 2025

* Ms. Priya Kumar was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.

Director w.e.f. 23.09.2024.

e Statutory Auditors

M/s ARAJ & Associates LLP was appointed as Statutory Auditor

12.09.2024 and was appointed as

of the Company for the Financial

Year 2024-25 by Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG). The comments, observation
or qualification in the Auditor’s Report on the accounts of the Company, if any will be

incorporated.
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e Share Capital Structure

The Share Capital of the Company is as follows:

INR 5,00,000
(50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each)
INR 5,00,000

(50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each)

e Personnel
Your Company has not appointed any permanent employees during the year. Some of the
employees of the holding company i.e. PFC have been assigned additional duty to carry out

work relating to closure of the Company.

Official Language

The use of Hindi in Company’s official work is emphasized.

DISCLOSURE UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013

e Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to the amendment to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act
2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
Company does not have website, so there is no requirement to give web link of the Annual
Return and attach extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9.

e Directors Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, itis confirmed that:

a) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

Such accounting policies have been selected, applied consistently and judgments & estimates
made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for
that period;

Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of Companies Act 2013 and for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fra ud and other irregularities;

d) The annual accounts are not prepared on going concern basis;
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iance with the provisions of all
erating effectively.

e) The company has devised proper systems to ensure comp
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and op

statement on Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards

During the year, Company has complied with the provisions of applicable secretarial standards.

Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation, or adverse

remark or disclaimer made by Auditor in his report

There are no adverse comments, observation or qualification in the Auditor’s Report on the

accounts of the Company.

Comptroller And Auditor General Review

C&AG vide their letter dated 29" September, 2025 mentioned that it has decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of the cbmpany for the year ended 31%
March, 2025 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. A copy of letter issued by
C&AG in this regard is placed at Annexure-l.

Particulars of loans, Investments and Guarantees made under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013

During the F.Y. 2024-25, the Company has not given any loan,
and made any investment to any person or body corporate

Companies Act, 2013 and the same has been disclosed in the no

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related partie

guarantee, provides any security
pursuant to Section 186 of the
tes to Financial Statements.

s as referred under Section 188

(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

All contracts/arrangements/transactions that were entered b

y the Company during the F.Y.

ended 31t March, 2025 with related parties were on an arm’s length basis and were in the

ordinary course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Sec

2013 were not attracted. Further, there are no materially sign

during the year under review made by the Company with
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with
large.

tion 188 of the Companies Act,
ificant related party transactions
Promoters, Directors, or other
the interest of the Company at

Further, Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the
Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure Il in Form

AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report.
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Material changes and commitments occurred between the end of the financial year of the

company to which the financial statements relate and the daté of the report

The process for closure of the company is initiated.

The details of difference between the amount of valuation at the time of one-time

settlement and the valuation done at the time of taking a loan from the banks or financial

institutions along with the reasons thereof

There were no transaction requiring disclosure or reporting i

n respect of matter relating to

instance of onetime settlement with any bank or financial institution.

Corporate Resolution Process initiated under IBC Code, 2016

During the year under review and till the signing of this rep

ort of Board of Directors, your

Company has not filed any application for corporate insolvency under the IBC before NCLT and

no creditor (financial or operational) has filed any application fo
IBC before NCLT against the Company.

Conservation of Energy, technology absorption, foreign exchar

r corporate insolvency under the

1ge earnings and outgo

S.No. Particular

Disclosure

1 Conservation of Energy
conservation  of
conservation continu
at all levels. All effo

There are no significant particulars relating to

energy. However, energy
es to receive priority attention
rts are made to conserve and

optimize use of energy.

Technology Absorption
technology
(Accounts) Rules, 20

There are no signi
absorption

ificant particulars relating to
under the Companies
14 as your Company does not

own any manufacturing related activity.

Foreign Exchange Earnings

and Outgo exchange earnings &

During the year under review, there is no foreign

outgo.

Statement Indicating development and implementation of a

risk management policy for the

Company including_identification therein of elements of Risk, if any, which in opinion of

Board may threaten the existence of the Company

The Board of Holding Company (PFC) in its 469" meeting dated 12.03.2025 approved the

methodology wrt finalization of financials of SPVs ;
adjustment/consolidation of Procurer balances as well as actio

with closure of SIPCL.

ncorporated for UMPPs for
n plan for closure of SPVs along
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In view of the above, necessary adjustments has been made as mentioned in the attached
financial statements and the process for closure of SIPCL has been initiated.

Details about the Policy developed and implemented by the Company on Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives taken during the year

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company and
hence the company has not developed and implemented Corporate Social Responsibility Policy.

Change in the nature of business

There has been no change in the nature of business during the period under review.

The Companies which have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies during the year

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC). Since
Incorporation, the Company has no subsidiary, associate or joint venture Company.

Details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act and details of deposits which
are not in Compliance with requirement of Chapter V of the Act

The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year ended 31% March, 2025 as
covered under the provisions of Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Details in respect of Employee Stock Options, Sweat Equity Shares and shares with
differential Voting Rights issued by the Company

The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme, further company has not
issues any sweat equity shares or shares with Differential Voting Rights during the year.

Details of significant and material order passed by regulators or courts, or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future ‘

There has been no significant and material order passed by rggulators or courts, or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. However, the Board has
decided to initiate the process of the closure of the SPV.

Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Policy of the Holding Company i.e. Power Finance Corporation Limited ensures compliance
as per the Act for the subsidiary company.
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e Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Policy of the Holding Company i.e. Power Finance Corporation Limited ensures compliance
as per the Act for the subsidiary company.

PROVISIONS UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013 WHICH ARE NOT APPLICABLE TO THE COMPANY
AND HENCE NOT FORMING PART OF THE BOARD’S REPORT

> Statement of declaration by Independent Director under sub section (6) of section 149;

» Particulars of Employees u/s 134 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014;

» Details of the Establishment of the Vigil Mechanism;

» Secretarial Audit Report;

> Explanation or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by Company Secretary in Practice in his Secretarial Audit
Report.

Acknowledgement

The Directors put on record their gratitude to the Central Government, various State
Governments and their respective agencies for the assistance, co-operation and encouragement
they extended to the Company. The Company, in particular, is thankful to the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, the Ministry of Power, Government of India, the Statutory Auditors,
Bankers and Power Finance Corporation Limited for their unstinted co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(ﬁx IJ,/A" e

(R. K. Chaturvedi)
Chairman
DIN: 10221510
//
Place: New Delhi
Date: 29.05.28
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

The preparation of financial statements of Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements
under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 06 August 2025.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025 under Section 143 (6)(a) of the Act. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of
the statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge

which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under

Section 143(6)(b) of the Act.
For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi (Tam%ittal}
Date: 2\ ﬁr\‘\ Sa 2 Director General of Audit (Energy)
: New Delhi
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Annexure - Il
FORM AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s

length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited (SIPCL) has not entered into any contract or arrangement or
transaction with its related parties which is not at arm’s length basis during the Financial Year 2024-25.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not in ordinary course of business:

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited (SIPCL) has not entered into any contract or arrangement or
transaction with its related parties which is not in ordinary course of business during the Financial Year
2024-25.

3. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Name of the Company Nature of Relationship
Power Finance Corporation Limited Holding Company
PFC Consulting Limited Subsidiary of the Holding Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Fund Arrangement
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions and (d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

The Board of Holding Company (PFC) in its 469t meeting dated 12.03.2025 approved the methodology wrt
finalization of financials of SPVs incorporated for UMPPs for adjustment/consolidation of Procurer balances

as well as action plan for closure of SPVs along with closure of SIPCL.

Accordingly, necessary adjustments has been made and disclosed in the financial statements and the
process for closure of SIPCL has been initiated.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: - N.A.

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NiL
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(R7 K. Chaturvedi)
Chairman

DIN: 10221510
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Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report to The Members of SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY
LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company
Limited {the “Cornpany”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2025, the statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the statement of Changes in Equity and the

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and material accounting policy information
and other explanatory information. {hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the éxplanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity%with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Cofnpanies (Indian Accounting
standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting prirficiples generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2025 and lts loss, other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on thatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities unde r those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities: in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the Office Memorandum
dated 02 June 2023 issued by the Ministry of Power, Government of India, regarding the closure of
Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs), requiring compliance with the prescribed Standard Operating
Procedures {SOPs). As per the decisions of the Quarterly Performance Beview Meetings (QPRM} of
expenditure on UMPPs is to be recove}ed from the procurers, with
adjustments allowed across surplus amounts of other UMPPs. We nc}te that all liabilities of the
Company, including commitment advances, have been assumed by uts Holding Company, Power
Finance Corporation Limited, which has undertaken to discharge the same in accordance with the
SOPs and QPRM. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

power Finance Corporation (PFC),

-8, First Floor, Main Rohtak Road,

Multan Nagar, New Delhi-110056.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to

us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing sd consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read the annual
report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate

the matter to those charged with governance.
Responsibilities of Management for the financial statements

The accompanying financial statements has been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors. The
Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the'matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these fi nancial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, xmpiementatxon and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors

are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Fnanczal statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecta matenal misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these financial statements.

>ercxse professional judgment and maintain

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, w?‘
o

professional scepticism throughout the audit, Ve




° |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fina’r}cia! statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respons}ve to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a baéis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higﬁer than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omtss;ons, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. '

° Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act 2013, we are also responsible for expressing bur opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. g

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management and Board of Directors.
° Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of director's use of the going concern basis of

accounting in preparation of the financial statements and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.
e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance/board of directors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 Marc}1 2024 were audited by the
predecessor auditor, KSMC & Associates, who have expressed an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements vide their audit report dated 13 September 2024.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, (“the order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the order, to the extent

applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(5) of the Act, we reportin “Annexure - B & C” a statement on the
matters specified by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) w.r.t the Company.

3. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

fqrmation and explanations which to the best of

a) We have sought and obtained a,li
! s of our audit.




f)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lfaw have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of thosé books.

The Financial Statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

Being a government company pursuant to the notificaﬁonn%. GSR 463(E) dated 05 June
2015 issued Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub
section 2 of section 164 of the Act are not applicable.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure D” wherein we have expressed an unmoadified opinion.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as am ended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31% March, 2025.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2025.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funjds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entitjies ("Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writiné or otherwise, that the

Intermediary shall:

o directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultirr{ate Beneficiaries”) by

or on behalf of the Company or
e provide any guarantee, security orthe like to or on behalf of the Ult

imate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

o directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultir’rfate Beneficiaries”) by
or on behalf of the Funding Party or

provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(iii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriatein
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice ﬁjat has caused us to believe

that the representations under supw*aﬁﬁ:é@?)\g) and :(iv) (i) contain any material
oaae iy

b

-]

mis-statement.




v.  The company has not declared any dividend duriné the year. Hence compliance
related to section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 which have a feature of r{acording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has been operated throughbut the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the respective software. Further during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with for the period where audit trail is being ena bleél and operated. Furthermore,
the audit trail has been preserved by the conr}pany as per the statutory
requirements for record retention where the audit trail feature were enabled.

(C) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audltor"'s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended In our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations glven to us, the Company has not
paid any remuneration to its directors during the year, therefore provisions of section 197 of

the Act does not apply to the company.

for AR A J & Associates LLP
Ch artered Accoun tan ts

» ¥ hg
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Partner
Membership No.: 517847

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 06™ August 2025

UDIN: 25517847BMMAHMS5739
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Annexure ‘A’ to the independent Auditor's Report f
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited of

even date)

i.  The Company does not have any property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or

right of use assets or investment property and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)
of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Order’)

is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) During the year, the Company has not provided any loans or provided any advances
in the nature of loans, or guarantee, or security to any other entity. Accordingly, reporting
under clauses 3(iii)(a) and 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) In accordance with the action plan established and as per the board meeting held on
12" March 2025, the interest on loans and advances granted to Power Finance
Corporation Limited is to be discontinued from being charged with effect from 31 March
2024. We report that the terms and conditions of the loans and advances provided to
the holding company including this stipulated adjustment of interest are not prejudicial

to the interest of the company.

(c) In accordance with the action plan established and as per the board meeting
held on 12t March 2025, the outstanding balance of commitment advance (liability)
have been assumed by Power Finance Corporation Limited adjusting the
outstanding loans and advances receivable from Power Finance Corporation
Limited in the books of accounts of the company. Hence clause 3(iii)(c) is not

applicable.

(d) There is no amount which is overdue for more than 90 days in respect of loans
or advances in the nature of loans granted to such companies, firms, LLPs or other

parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loan or advances inthe nature of loan which
is repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records, the Company has not given any loans, or provided guarantees or
securities, as specified under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the

Company is engaged in the business of \

generation of Electricit}/ and Power, therefore the
provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

posits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits

The Company has not accepted any de
the Order is not applicable.

from the public. Accordingly, ;glausexgggf}ggﬁ
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vi.

vil.

viii.

Xi.

The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost reéords under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Act, for the products of the Company. However, the company has not
commenced its business operation, hence this clause is not applicable.

a)

b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in
the books of accounts in respect of undisputed stafutory dues including GST,
Provident fund, Employee’s State Insurance, lncomé tax, Duty of customs, cess
and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of GST, Providen’é fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were
in arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a pericd of more than six months from the

date they became payable.

According to the records of the company, there a%re no dues of Goods and
Service Tax, Income tax, Provident Fund which have not been deposited on

account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further

b)

public offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order

is not applicable.

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according

to the information and explanations given to us, co psidering the principles of

materiality outlined infsgangg;d's on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
H :f'«»
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Xii.

xiil.

Xiv.

XV,

XVi,

Xvil.

Xviil,

XiX.

Company or on the Company has been noticed orf reported during the course
of the audit. ~

b) According to the information and explanations giverj to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢} According to the information and explanation glven" to us, no complaints were
received by the company from any whistle blower during the year under
consideration.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2Q14 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as: requrred by the applicable

Indian Accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
have an internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and consequently, does not
have an internal audit system. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is

not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and expianations;given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to
its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Compames Act, 2013 are not

applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45.1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable

to the Comipany.

According to the information and explanations given to us anéi based on our audit, the
company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately

preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors dunng the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of records of the company, we report that the company hgs prepared its financial
statements on a non going concern basis. Accordingly, the proyisions of clause 3(xix) of




xx.  In our opinion and according to the information and exp!anatéons given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant
to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of tﬁe Order are not applicable.

For AR A ] & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm /rggistratian number: 023

)

Py
Jitendra Goyal
Partner Sed ke
Membership No.: 517847

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date; 06" August 2025

UDIN: 25517847BMMAHMS5739
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

{Referred to in Paragraph 2 of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements” section of our Audit Report)
Report under section 143{5) of the Companies Act, 2013

In accordance with the directions issued by the Comptrolier and Audrtor General of India u/s 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we report as under:

S, Directions u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act, Auditor’s raply on action taken on the Impacton

No. | 2013 directions financial

statement

1 Assess the fair valuation of all the investments, | The company does not have any | Nil
both quoted and unquoted, made directly by | investments,  both . quoted and
the Company or through Trusts, for Post | unquoted, made directly by the
retirement benefits of the employees. This | company or through itrusts, for post-
includes verifying valuation methodologies, | retirement benefits of the employees,
ensuring consistency with Ind AS and reviewing | hence this clause is not applicable,
supporting documentation. The auditor shall
provide a brief note on the valuation approach,
its reasonability, and compliance with applicable
regulations, reporting any material deviations or
misstatements.

2 Whether the Company has a system in place to | As per the information and explanations
process all the accounting transactions through | given to us, the Company has a systemin | Nil
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing | place to process all the accounting
of accounting transactions outside IT system on | transactions through | ERP  based IT
the integrity of the accounts along with the | system{Oracle),
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Based on the audit procedures carried
out and as per the information and
explanations given to us, no accounting
transactions have bheen processed/
carried outside the IT  system.
Accordingly, there are no implications on
the integrity of the accaunts.

3 Whether funds (grants/ subsidy etc.) received/ | Based on the audit procedures carried
receivable for specific schemes from | out and as per the information and | Nil
Central/State Government or its agencies were | explanations given to us, there were no
properly accounted for as per the applicable | funds received/receivable for specific
accounting standards or norms and whether the | schemes from  Central/State
received funds were utilised as per its terms and | Government or its agencies. Hence this
conditions? clause is not applicable on the company.
Whether accounting of interest earned on '
grants received has been done as per terms and
conditions of the Grant. List the cases of
deviation. :

4 Whether the Company has identified the key | Yes, the Company has identified key risk | Nil
Risk areas? If yes, whether the Company has | areas and has implemmented a Risk
formulated any Risk Management Policy to | Management Policy ahgned with global
mitigate these risks? If yes, (a) whether the Risk best practices. ,

Management Policy has been formulated !

considering global best practices? (b} whether | As of now the compamj has not carried
the Company has identified its data.asse and { out any formal valuation of its data
whether it has been vaiued appmp’r iff?




assets for recognmon in the books of
accounts. ;

Whether the Company is complying with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI)
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and other
applicable rules and regulations of SEBI,
Department of Investment and Public Asset
Management, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Department of Public Enterprises; Reserve Bank
of India, Telecom Regulatory Authority of India,
CERT-IN, Ministry of Electronics and Information
Technology and National Payments Corporation
of India wherever applicable? If not, the cases of
deviation may be highlighted.

Based on our revxew, the company is
generally complying with the applicable
directives of the relevant regulatory
authorities. No material absence were
observed that could impact the financial
statements.

Ni}

For AR A and Associates | LLP
o

Chartered Accoun a’r‘m i

mesﬁegls ohar:

.htendra Goyal
Partner
Membership Number: 517847

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 06 August 2025

UDIN: 25517847BMMAHM5739




Annexure “C" to the Independent Auditor’s Report

{Referred to in Paragraph 2 of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requireménts" section of our Audit Report)

Report under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of Sakhigopal Integra

for the year ended 31st March, 2025 in accordance with the directions,

C&AG of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and ¢
with all the Directions/ Sub-directions issued to us,

For A R AJ and Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants.....
pBAber §23981N/NS00116

Firianegistratio iX E¥
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Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 06™ August 2025

UDIN: 25517847BMMAHM5739

ted Power Company Limited

sub-directions issued by the
ertify that we have complied




Annexure “D” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regu‘l%tary Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Sakhigopal Integrated Power Compa‘nfy Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting undér Clause {i}) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) |

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED
POWER COMPANY LIMITED (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in cfonjunction with our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria -established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instittjte of Chartered Accountants
of India {the "ICAI"}. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting racords, and the timely preparation of reliable financial inforrination, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal firiancial controls aver financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our fazuciit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Sectibn 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrfols. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and pilan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal ﬁnahcial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operatéfed effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abouﬁ; the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining :an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a miaterial weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of in’;,cemal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whethﬁer due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and azppropriate to provide a basis

f“‘?’f‘}”;‘w ) N i f. . [ .
‘eritad “gl,ﬁfmancra! controls system over financia reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a girocess designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepﬁ

the preparation of financial
ed accounting principles. A

company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorde
preparation of financial statements in accordance with gen
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the compa
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that cou
the financial statements,

R

.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Report

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over fina
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, mz
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of an
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate becau

accurately and fairly reflect

d as necessary to permit

erally accepted accounting
ny are being made only in
the company; and

detection of unauthorised
Id have a material effect on

ing

ncial reporting, including the

terial misstatements due to

v evaluation of the internal
to the risk that the internal

se of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deﬁeriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the ex
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial co
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting wer
March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control over fin
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

For AR AJ & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants..
i imber:023981N/N-500116
[y ) ”N“'{j&’f

Membership No.: 517847

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 06" August 2025
UDIN: 255178478MMAHM5739

planations given to us, the
ntrols system over financial
e operating effectively as at
ancial reporting established
stated in the Guidance Note
the ICAl.




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(C!N:UdOlDBDLZOOSGOH?BdOS)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
{Xin Hundreds)
) As at As at
Particulars Note NO. | narch 21,2025 | March 31, 2024
{1} JASSETS
{1} |Current assets
(a) Financia!l Assats
{iYCash and cash equivalents 4 164.46 3,621.39
{iilLoans 5 351.79 22,30,198.68
{ii}Other financial assets 6 - 2,40,286.68
(b} Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 - 16,140.10
Total current assets 516.25 24,90,246.85
Total assets 516.25 24,90,246.85
(11} [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) (Equity
{a} Equity Share Capital 8 5,000.00 5,000.00
{b} Other Equity 9 {5,000.00) {244.56)
Total equity - 4,755.44
{2} {Liabilities
Current fiabilities
(a} Financiat Liabilities
(i} Other financial liabilities 10 472.50 24,77,971.40
{b} Other current liabilities 11 43.75 7,520.01
(¢} Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 12 . .
Total current liabilities 516.25 24,85,491.41
Total Equity and Liabilities 516.25 24,90,246.85
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 1-35
for and on behalf of Board of Directors

n - )
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Rakesh Mohan Priya Kumar ~K., Chaturvedi
Director Director Chairman
DIN:08604221 DIN:10774788 DIN:10221510

As per our report of even date

tor and on behalf of

ARAJ & Aﬁsocuabﬂ&’ﬁﬁ%ﬁf;\

Chartered A
Fiem } ic 7
1 g {g

Partner
M. No.; 517847

Place : Now De
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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY UMITEI:)
{CIN:U40108DL2008G0D]173408)

i

Statement of Profitand Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(% in Hundreds)

Soe accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

) O 0 : ’ |
e }wa;Mw
s ‘”’%,’ i“ o {«/5‘ ‘) v !'
Rakesh Mohan Priya Kumar R.4 Chaturvedi
Director Director Chairman

DIN:08604221 DIN:10774788 DIN:10221510
As per our report of even date
for and on behalf of
ARAJ & Assaciates LLP !
""" 500116 ;

Partmgxr" e

M. No.: 5178472

place : ’\Jew Dethi

Date : DLW m«:(x\,\.x’( 2095

Partlculars Note No. | For the yedr ended March| For the year ended
31,2025 March 31, 2024

Revenue from operations - -
Other income 13 261.66 74,762.65
Total income {1} 261,66 74,762.65
Expenses
finance costs 14 . 74,762.65
Other expenses 15 4,951.24 -
Total expenses (1) 4,951.24 74,762.65
Profit/({loss) before tax {I- 11 =1) ! {4,689.58) -
Tax expense; {1V}

Current tax 16 65.86

Peferred tax - -
Net Profit/{loss) after tax (lll-1V =V} (4,755.44) -
Other Comprehensive Income (V1) - -
Total Comprehensive income for the period {V + Vi =Vil} {4,755.44) N
Earnings par cquity share (I}

Basic & Diluted in Rs, {Par value of Rs.10 each) 17 {9.51)

1-35




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
{CIN:U40108DL2008GDI178409)
statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025
{% in Hundreds)
particulars For the year ended March| For the year ended March
31, 2025 31, 2024
A, |Cash flow from operating activities:
Net profit/{loss) before tax {4,689.58) -
Adjustments:
Balancos written off/adjusted : 4,950.30 -
interest expense on unutilised portion - 74,762.65
fnterest receivable on unutilised portion - {74,762.65)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 260.72 -
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital :
- Incraase/{decrease) financial fiabilites - {288.28}
- Incranse/{decrease) other current liabilites {7,476.26) 1,476.07
{increase)/decrease in financial assets - others - {417.41}
Cash generated from operating activities {7,215.54} 770.38
income taxes paid (het of refund) 7,417,32 (7,476.27}
Net Cash from pperating activities 201.78 {6,705.89}
8. |Cash flow from Investing activities:
{increase)/decrease in financial assets - loans (3,658.71) 6,232.75
interest raceived - 7,476.27
Net cash from Investing activities {3,658.71) 13,709.02
" . |cash flow from Financing Activities:
interest paid - {7,476.27}
Net cash from Financing activities : - {7,476.27)
Net Increasef{Decraase} incash and cash equivalents{A+B+C) {3,456.93) {473.14)
Opening Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 3,621.39 4,094.53
Closing Cash and cash equivalents as at closing {Note 8) 164.46 3,621.39
Comgprising of :
Aalance with bank in current account 164.46 3,621,393

The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect methed as set outin Ind AS 7-'Statement of cash flows'.

Soo accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 1-35
for and on behaif of Board of Directors /D *w
& £
{ N
R B - QW,MM i A
\ ;1@ L a\g"”‘
Rakesh Mohan Priva‘Kumar rrK. Chaturvedi
Director Director Chairman
DIN:08604221 DIN:10774788 DIN;10221510

As per our report of even date
for and on benhalf of

e
ARAS & A;}od;g_,

Parinor
M. Ne.: 517847

place : New Delhi

Date ¢ Qlc‘\"‘ M%M‘\': 2058




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN:U401080L2008GOE178409)

statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 3%, 2025

A. Equity share capital
(1) Current reporting year (FY 2024-25)

{Z in Hundrads)

Balance as at 1st April 2024

errars

Changes in Equity Share
Capital due to prior period

Restated balance as at | Changes in equity share
1st April 2024 caplital during the
current year

Balance at the 31st
March 2025

5,000.00

- 5,000.00 -

5,000.00

(2} Previous reporting year {FY 2023-24)

Balance as at 1st April 2023

Changes in Equity Share

Restated balance as at | Changes'in equity share

Balance at the 31st

Capital due to prior period 15t Aprit 2023 capital during the March 2024
errors previous year
5,000.00 - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00
B. Other Equity
{1} Current reporting year {FY 2024-25)
Particulars Reserves and Surplas Total
Retained earnings Dthers
Balance as at 1st April 2024 {244,56) - (244.56}
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - -
Restated balance as at st April 2024 {244.56) - {244.56)
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year {4,755.44} {4,755.44)
Qthers - - -
Balance as at 315t March 2025 {5,000.00} - (5,000.00
{2) Previous reporting year{FY 2023-24}
Particulars Rescrvesand Surplus Total
Ratained earnings Others
Balance as at 1st April 2023 (244.56) i {244.56}
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - -
Restated balance as at st April 2023 (244,56} - (244.56}
Total Comprehensive income for the previous year - - -
Qthers - - -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 {244.56) - {244.56)
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 1-35
For and on behalf of Board of Directors v
n
- Y
AT A v v -
Rakesh Mohan Priva Kumar RK. Chaturvedi
Director Director Chairman
DIN:10774788 DIN:10221510

DIN:08604221

s per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
ARAI BASTOARETILY

} i3

Chargée KW%{%;
E?irxl&"fgé« i&,ﬁ;‘%s j}ﬁisoonﬁ

Jitend¥TGhya
L Ao
Partner e

M. No.: 517847

Place ; New Dethi

pate 1 OE™ M{&\Lﬁ' 2035




(b)

{c)

SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY Z.IM!TF%D

CIN:U40108DL2008G01178409
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March

Corporate Informatior

31,2025

sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited { "the Company"} is a wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited {PFC),

a Gowt. of india Undertaking and was incorporated on May 21, 2008 under the Compani
Business was issued on April 17, 2009. The registered office of the Company is located
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001. The Company is a special purpose vehicle Incorp
camplete preliminary work regarding statutory clearances including that of environment,

Mega Power Project of 4000 MW in the state of Odisha {Project),

Ministry of Power (MoP), Govt. of Indla {Gol) vide letter dated 12.11.2021 has conveyed its
of UMPPs bidding framewark as of now, as the country is making energy transition from
advised to review status of all the UMPPs and take necessary correction for closure ¢
communications has been made with stakeholders in this regard since the projact is atready

subsequently, MoP vide OM dated 02.06.2023 has given its consent for closure of UM
necessary action as per Standard Operating Procedure (SoP) formulated by MoP for ¢l
performance review meeting (QPRM} dated 23.09.2022

os Act, 1956. Certificate for Commencement of
at First Floor, Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane,
orated to facilitate the acquisition of land and
forest atc. for the purpose of establishing Ultra

decision to defer any action on the formulation

fossil fuel to non-fossit fuel, Further the MoP
te. in consultation ‘with stakeholders. Various
delayed.

PP and has directed PFCCL to initiate further
asure of UMPP. Further MoP in its quarterly

[para 10) has decided that all the expenditure incurred oh UMPP(s) is to be

recovered from the procurers and amount recoverable from a procurer may be adjusted frc}m surplus in any other UMPP(s). Further during

the year, the Board of Holding Company({PFC)

in its meeting dated 12.03.2025 has givenﬁ its consent for closure of the company. The

company will be closed/struck off as per provisions of section 248-252 of the Companiés Act, 2013 and relevant rules after obtaining

naosessary appro

General
Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost and accrual basis of acg
“Ind AS") notified under the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and
1 view of closure of project, the financial statements have not been prepared

Accouiting Standards {referred to as
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However |
on going concern basis.

The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is its funct
Amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to 'nearest hundreds upto tw

tse of Estimates
The preparation of the {financial statements requires management to make estimates anda
revenue, expense, assets and
results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlyl

vals from MoP etc. Therefore the financial statements have not been prepaired on going concern basis.

ounting and are in compliance with the Indian

onal currency.
o decimal points (unless otherwise indicated).

fssumptions that affect the reported amounts of

fiabilities and disclosures relating to contingant liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual
ng assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting

estimates is recoanised in the pericd in which the estimate is revised and in any future pericd affected.

Material Accounting Policy Information

Recognition of income/ Expenditure
income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition,
intended use are capltalized as part of the cost of such assets 1o the extent they relate to t]
use. Other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in‘the year in which

Capital work-in-progress
Expenditure incurred during construction period on Survey/ Studies/ Investigation/ Consult

and other expenditures during construction period is capitalised and treated as Capital-wor

Pricr Period Expenses
Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative a

1he error occurced. If the error occurred before the earliest period presented, the opening
earliest period presented, are restated.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Company considers cash equival
maturity of three months or less fram the date of acquisition), highly liquid
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow Statement is prepared ina
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals o
investing and financiang activities of the company are segregated. 7 A

ccordance with the indirect method,’whera‘by‘ et ,kprofit/(loss)
f past of fture gash recaipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,

construction of fixed assets which take substantial time to get ready for its

he period till such assets are ready to be put to
they are incurred.

ancy/ Administration/ Depreciation/interest etc
-in-progress.

ounits for the prior periods presented in which
nalances of assets, liabilities and equity for the

srits as all short term balances (with an original

investiments that are readily convertible into known amounts of

before tax is adjusted for the effects of




{s)

{h}

.

0]

_periad, taking into ac

Taxation
tncome Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 1t is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an

item that is recognised in OC or directly in equity, in which case, tax is also recognised in OClior directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable
at the reparting date, and any adjustments to tax payable in respect of Previous Years.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assats and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is measured at the 1ax rates based on the laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally

enforceable right to offset current tax labilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be-utilized. Deferred tax assats are reviewed at each reporting date and are
reduced to the extent that itis ne [onger probable that the related tax benefit will be realized
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each financial year and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow-all parts of the asset to be recovered.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {lega! or constructive)
the Company will be required to settie the obligatian and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the cbligation.The amount
recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting

count the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.When some or all of the economic benefits required to
f it is virtually certain that

as a result of a past event, if it is probable that

settle o provision are expected fo be recavered from @ third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset i
reimbursement will be recelved and the amount of the recelvable can be measured relisbly.

cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is

Where it is not probable that an cutflow of aconomic benefits will be required or the.amount
omic benefits is remote.

disclosed as contingent liability in notes to accounts, unless the probability of outflow of econ
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements but are disclosed, where an inflow of ecanomic benefit is probable.

These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate,

Financial instruments

financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the cantractual provisions of the financial

instruments.

On initial recognition, financial
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities. In case of financial asse
at fair value through profit and loss (FYTPLY, it's transaction costs are racognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair value plus/ minus transaction cost that are attributabie
s and financial lishilities which are recognised

Financial assets

sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a seltlement date basis.

All regular way purchases or
smartised cost or fair value, depending on the

Adter initial recognition, financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
classification of the financiat assets.

Classification and Measurement of Financial assets {other than Eduity instruments)

a) Financial assets at Amortised Cost:

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequ
» the gssot is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to caliect contractual cash flows; and

« the cantractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that arz Solely Payments of Principal and Interest {SPPi) on

the principal amount outstanding.

ently measured at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate method (EIRk

b) Financial assets at Fair Value through Cther Comprehensive Income {FVTOCY)

A financial asset is measured at FYTOC! if both the following conditions are met:
« The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial asset; and
« the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are Solely Payments of principal and Interest (SPP1) on

the principal amount gutstanding.
¢} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unlass it is measured at amortised cos

statoment of Profit and Loss.

t or FVTOC], with all changes in fair value recognised in

jmpairment of financial assets
4) Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company recognises expected credit fog,
on such financial assets, other than foan assats, Is measured at an amount e

airmaent requirements for the recognition and measurement of ECl
t reduced from the caiy:

ipancial assets measured at amortised cost. ECL

octed losses.
’%A o Loan asset at FVTOCH except that ECL s

The imp
rocognised in other comprehensive income and is no

iz artomT  thiiBajance sheet.
0239817 | J &

N2\ H500116
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b) Impairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort {LaoC):

The Company measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to'the lifetime ECL if there is
increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition, if there is no SICR as compared to initia
amount cqual to 12-month ECL. When making the assessment of whether there has been
considors roasonable and suppertable information, that is available without undue cost ore

credit impairment or there has been significant
recognition, the Company measures ECL-at.an
a SICR since initial recognition, the Company
ffort. If the Company measured loss allowance

as lifetime ECL in the previous periad, but determines in-a subseguent period that there has been po SICR since Initial recognition due to

improvement in cradit quality, the Company again measures the loss allowarice based on

{12-month ECL. ECL is measured on individual

basis for crodit impaired loan assets, and on other loan assets It is.generally measured on collective basis using homogenous groups.

¢) The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profitand Loss,

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the

financial asset.and substantially ail the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to anothe
On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carr

received and receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in othe

equity, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or foss would have ctherw
{oss an disposal of that financial asset.

Financial liabilities

i) All financial liabilities other than derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subse
offective interest rate {EIR} method.

£IR is determined at the initlal recognition of the finaricial lability. EIR Is subsequently: U
spective reset date , in atcordance with the terms of the respective contract.

interest rate, at there

it} De-recognition of financial fiabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s abligati

The difference between the carrying amount of the financial Nability derecognised and the'c

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted

during the period. Diluted earnings per shares is computed by d);ﬁgf}}‘;fggtzﬁp&om after tax by
considered for deriving basic earnings per shares and alse th anghim
conversian of all dilutive potential equity shares.

i,-

party.

ing amaunt and the sum of the consideration
r comprehensive income and accumulated in
se been recognised in Statement of Profitand

juently measured at amortised cost using the

pdated for financial liabilities. having floating

ons are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
onsideration paid and payable is recognised in

average number of equity shares outstanding
the weighted average number of equity shares

Zé’?,e‘{mmber of equity shares that could have been issued upon
L




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

(ClN:U401080L2008601178409)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year end edMarch 31, 2025

4. Cash and cash equivalents

{% in Hundreds)

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance with Banks
in current accounts 164.46 3,621.39
164.46 3,621.39

5. Loans {Current}

{% in Hundreds)

particulars

As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024

Unsecured, considered good
Loans to related parties (including interest accrued)
{Power Finance Corporation Ltd)

351.79 22,30,198.68

351.79 22,30,198.68

5.1 Disclosure in respect of Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and related

partics:
As at As at
Type of Borrower March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
promoter (Loan repayable on demand, including interest} 351.79 22,30,198.68
100% 100%

percentage to the totat Loans and Advances inthe nature of loans

6. Other financial assets {cutrent)

{% in Hundreds)

particulars

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Amount receivable from procurers against capital expenditures

- 2,40,286.68

- 2,40,286.68

7. Current Tax Assets {Nat)

(% in Hundreds)

particulars

As zgt As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

incame tax refundabie {TDS)

- 16,140.10

- 16,140.10




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMIT
{CIN:U40108DL2008GO1178409)

ED

Notes forming part of the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2025
8, Equity share capital {Tin Hundreds)
Particulars Asat Asat
Marc¢h 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Authorised share capital
50,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 zach (Asat March 31, 2024; 50,000 Equity shares of Rs:10 each) 5.000.00 5,000.00
{ssuad, subscribed and paid up capital comprises:
40,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up {As at March 31, 2024: 50,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 5,000,00 5,000.00
i3
; 5,000.00 5,000.00
{i) Recongiliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year: {%in Hundreds}
§Pa,rt‘:cu!ars As.at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
i Number of shares A;nuunt Number of shares A nt
- held hetd mou
$nares autstanding at the beginning of the year 50,000 5,000.00 50,000 5,000.00
Srares issued during the year - - “ -
{Snares outstanding at the end of the year 50,000 5,000.00 50,000 5,000.00

{ii) Rights, preferances and restriction attached to equity shares
the Company has one class of equity shares having a par value

aropased by the Board of O
i the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remainin

propartion to their shareholding.

of Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder,

g assets of the Co

is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend

ractors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting, except in case of interim dividend.
mpany after distribution of alt preferentlal amounts, in

{iii) Detail of equity shares held by holding company { in Hundreds)
particulars ) No of shares Amount
As at 315t March 2025

pawer Finance Corporation Limited™ 50,000 5,000.00
As at 31st March 2024 50,000 5,000.00
Bower Finance Corporation Limited™

{iv} Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Particulars As-at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Number of shares % Number of shares %
held held ’

Fully paid up equity shares

sawer Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company™ 50,000 100% 50,000 100%
« { quity shares are held by Power Finance Corporation Limited and through its nominees,

{v} Details of shareholding of Promoters:

Shares held by pronoters at the end of the year % change during

Promoter name Number of shares | % of total shares the year

As at 31.03,2025

powar Hinance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company 49,400 98.80% -
wominees of Power Finaance Corpdration Limited 600 1.20% -
As at 31,03.2024

ipwer Finance Corperation Limited, the Holding Company 49,400 98,80% -
i:’\u:m!wes of power Firance Corporation Limited 600 1.20% .




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

(CIN:U40108DL200860!178409)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(% in Hundreds)

9, Other equity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year (244.56) (244.56)
Add: Total comprehensive income for the year {4,755.44) -
Balance at the end of the year {5,000.00) {244.56)
10, Other financial liabilities {(Current) (R in Hundreds}
As at As at

particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Expenses payable 472.50 472.50
Amount payable to procurers against commitment advance - 24,77,498.90

472,50 24,77,971.40

11. Other current liabilities (% in Hundreds)

particul As at As at
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Statutory dues payable 43.75 7,520.01

43.75 7,520.01
13, Current Tax Liabilities (Net) {% in Hundreds)
. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
provision for Income Tax 65.86 -
65.86 -

Lass: Advance income Tax

13. Other Income

(% in Hundreds)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Interest on Incoma tax refund 261.66 -

interest receivable from PFC on unuytilised portion - 74,762.65
261.66 74,762.65




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
{CIN:U40108DL2008GOI178409)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

i

{%Zin Hundreds}

14, Finance costs .
particulars For the yez:ir ended March| Forthe year ended
31,2025 March 31, 2024
interest expense on unutilised pertion - 74,762,65
- 74,762.65
15. Other expenditure (% in Hundeeds)
particulars For the year ended March| Fortheyear ended
31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Legal and Professional Fees 248,98 188.80
Audit Fee 516.25 516.25
Administrative Expenses 0.94 0.63
Balances written off/adjusted {Mote 22} 4,550,30 -
Sub-total 5,716.47 705.68
Less: Recoverabie from PFC (Note 22} 765.23 -
Loss: Adjusted from Procurers balances (Note 21) - 705.68
Total 4,951.24 -
16. Income Taxes {X in Hundreds)
particulars For the year ended March] For the yearended
31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current tax
in respect of the current year 65.86 -
Deferred tax
in rospect of the current year - -
Total income tax expense recognised in the current year 65.86 .
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as
follows:
profit/{loss) before 1ax {4,689.58) -
Applicable tax rate 25.168% 25.168%
Computed tax expenses {1,180.27) -
£Hoct of expenses that are not deductible in-determining taxable profit 1,246.13
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 65.86 -
17. Earnings per share (% in Hundreds)
particulars For the vegar ended March| For the year ended
3%, 2025 March 31, 2024
Basic and diluted Earning Per Share
face value per Equity Share {Rs.} 10 10
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to {4,755.44) -
Equity Sharcholders used as numerator
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating 50,000 50,000
Basic EPS
{9.51} -

Basic.and diluted Earning Per Share inRs.
\There are no difutive instruments issued by the company.




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(CfN:UéDlDEDLZO(mGO!178409)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March3

18. Financlal Instruments

(1) Capital management

The company manages it's capital
commitment advance

Tap company is not subject toany externally imposed capital reguirements.
Thc Company's board reviews the capital structure

Company’s policy I% 10 use shortlerm and longsterm borrawings o meet anticipated Tunding reqiirements.

(i) Catogories of financial instruments

i to ensure that it will be able to meet capital requirements, Company fundy its opel

on need hasis, The funding requirements are met-through-a mixty

{, 2025

ations through amount received as

¢ of borrowings and advances. The

(% in Hundreds)

Asat Asat
Particulary March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Tecorded at amortised cost
Financial assets
cash ond bank balances 164.46 3,621.39
igans 315179 22,30,168.68
Other financial assets “ 2,40,286.68
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities 474.50 24,77.871,40

{ii} Financial risk management objectives
Ine Company's corporate treasury function maonitors and manag
and magnitude of risks, These risks include market risk [includ

{ilt} Market Risk
vy Company’s activities expose it primarily
Aarket risk oxposures are feasured using sensitivity analysis:

<6 the financial Fisks of changes in interest rates.

There Kas been no change to the Company's exposure

{iv} interest rate cisk management
T Company s cxpased o irteres!
{ram time to time {fluctuating xate of jnterest] .
#ne Company's expasures toy intarest rates on

{vyinterestrate sensitivity analysis

“ne sensitivity analyscs below have heen determined-based or
finating rate Hiabifities, the analysis i prepared assuming the amoun
year; A 50 basis point increass of decrease is used when reporing interest rate risk int

acsassinent of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.
Sensitivity analysis for a 50 hasis:points fluctuation In interest and all other variables were held canstant is explaing

1 the exposure 1o interest rates for financiatinstrunie
t of the liability outstanding at the end of the:re)
ernally to-key management p

s the financial risks refating to the operations of th
ing currency risk, interest risk and other price risk), cra

to tarket risks-or the manner in which these risks are being 1

1 rate risk hecause it borrow funds at tha rate of interest under category af " Stafl

Finaricial assets and financial {sabilities are detailed in the fiquidity risk

d belows

nanaged and measured.

¢ Company byanalyzing exposures by degree
div risk and Houidity risk.

p Sector Borrowers {Category W} as determined
manhagement section of this note.
hits at the end of the reporting period. For

parting period was autstanding for the whole
ersonnc) and represents management's

{% in Hundrads)
gPartlculars Year ended Year ended
#harch 31,2025 March 31, 2024
imuact for Profit or Loss . .
irpact for Cther comprehensive . .

The Company’s sensitivity 1o interest rates has decreased during the cusrent year malnly due 1o the reduction inviriable rate deht instruments and the incrasse in

interest rate swapsto swap floating rate debt to fixed rate debt,

{ul} Other price risks
1ae company is not cxposed ta pricerisk as its does not hoid any Hvestments.
{vii} Credit risk management

Credit risk rafers to the rsk that a counterparty wi o the Company.

i default on its contractaal phiigations. resulting In finaacial loss

The Company has Yismited expusure to credit risk owing to the batance of foan receivable from PEC as mientianed:in Note 5. Company does not have trade
feceivable. Further theloan raceivable is from its Holding company {PFC).
reditworthy banking institution resulting to limited credit visk from the counterparties.

Company's bank balances are held witha reputed and ¢

{viiijLiquidity risk management
~gp Campany manages hguidity risk by maintaining adequaie hetwal cash flows and by matching the maturity
profiies of fnancial assetsand {iabilities.

“ne 1able betow provides details regarding the cantractust maturities of £

reserves and continuously manitoripg forecast and

nancial liabitives as at March 34, 2025;




18. Financial Instruments

SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPARY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March

(CiN:U40108DL2008G01178409)

31, 2025

(% in Hundreds)

Partitulars Carrying Duein Duein Due in more than Due date not  Total contracted
amaount istyear 2-5 year Sth Yoo specitied cash flows
Financial Liabilities
Othor Fnanciat abilities 472,50 472.50 - - = 472.50
‘na table below provides detalls regarding the contractusl matueities of financial labilities 3s.at March 31, 2024;
(% in Hundreds)
Particulars Carrying Oue in Duein Due in'more than Due date not Yotal contracted
amount 1st yéar 2-5 year Sthyea specified cash flows
Financial Liabilities
Otner financial lisbitities 24,77,871.40 24,77.971.40 - - - 24,77,971:40

“ne table betow provides detad

Is regarding the contractual miaturities-of financial assets as 2k 31 March 2025:

(X in Hundreds)

Particulars Catrying Duein Due in Due in Due date not Total contracted
amount st year 2-5 year muare than 5th Year specified cash flows
Loans 35175 351.79 . . - 351.79

Oiner financiol assets

" table kolow provides detal

Is regatding the contractual maturities of financial assets as at 31 March 2024:

{in Hundreds}
Particulars Carrying Duein Duein Duein Due datenot Total contracted
amount 1st year 2-5 year mora than 5th Year specified cash flows
Laans 22,30,198.68 22,30,198.68 - - N 22,30,198.68
Oter finangial assets 2,40,286.68 2,40,286.68 > - - 2.,40,286.68
{ix) Fair value of financial assets and financial fiabilities that are not measured at fairvaiue :
Stated at amortised cost {% in Hundreds)
particutars £air value hierarchy ; As at:March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Carryirg amaunt Fairvalue Carrying amount Fair valug
Financial assets
Cashand cash cquivalents Level 3 164.46 164.46 3,621.39 3,621.39
Loans tevel 3 35179 351.79 22,30,1498.68 22.30,198.G8
Oshier finanidiaf assels Level 3 - - 2,40,286.68 2,40,286.68
Financial Liabilities
Other financial liabitities {evel 3 472,50 472.50 24,77,971.40 24,77,971.40
htements, There was no teansfer between Level 1,

Tro fair value of financial assets and fabilities approximate wit
+vel 2 ard Level 3 Jn the year. The carrying amount of financia
ation of their fairvalue sinee the Company does not anticipate tl

reasonabic approsim
cventualy te received or sattled.

 the carrying amount recognized in the financial st
J-assats and financial Habilities measured at amartis
hat carrying value would bes|

ed costin the Irid AS financial statements area
paificantly different from the values that would
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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN:U40108DL2008GOI178409)

Notes forming part of the financial statements forithe year ended March 31, 2025

STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Name of related parties and description of relationship:

Holding Company

power Finance Corporation Limited (PFCL}

1
subsidiary of Holding Company (PFCL)
1 |PFC Consulting Limited 2 REC Limited [RECL)
3 REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited 4 PFC Projects Limited {formerly Coastal Karnatakes Power
{RECPDCL) 1.td.) {w.e.£01.07.2022]
5 |PFC Infra Finance IFSC Limited (PIFIL)
Associate of PFCCL
1 |Chhatarpur Transmission Umited 2 Siot Transmission Limited
3 |loda Barbil Transmission Limited 4 Gola B -Ramgarh B Transmission Limited
5 |Ramakanall B -Panagarh Transmission Limited 6 Angul Sundargarh Transmission Limited
7 |Bhuj il Transmission Limited 8 KPS 11l HVDC Transmission Limited
9 Navinal Transmission Limited {incorporated on 04.04.2024 10 Bijapur RE2 Transmission Limited {incorporated on
and transferced on 14.10.2024) 28.06.2024 and transferred on 16.01.2025)
Chitradurga Beflamy REZ Transmission Limited Kudankuiam!ISTS Transmission Limited (incorporated
11 |(incorporated on 28.06.2024 and transferred on 21.03,2025) 12 on 28.06.2024 and transferred on 10.01.2025)
Jam Khambhaliya Transmission Limited {incorporated on Bhadla and Bikaner Complex Transmisssion Limited
13 {29.06.2024 and transferred on 15.10.2024) 14 (incorporatcfd on 14,10.2024)
Gadag 1 and Koppal 1f Transmission Limited (incorporated Wahipora arjd Sallar Transmission Limited
15 lon 21,10.2024 and transferred on 16.01.2025) 16 (incorporated on 11,11.2024)
17 Bhuj ICT Transmission Limited {incorporated on 19,11.2024}) 18 WMEL Power Transmission Limited (incorporated on
19,11.2024)
19 Kandla GHA Transmission Limited {incorporated on 20 Kurnool HE’PS RE Transmission Limited (incorporatad on
27.11,2024) 29.11.2024 and transforred on 27.03.2025}
7 Mundra | Transmission Limited {incorporated on 22 NER Expansion Transmission Limited {incorporated on
26.12.2024 and transferred on 20.03.2025) 06.12.2024)
Anantapur 1l REZ Transmission Limited {incorporated on Fatengarh Jland Barmer | PS Transmission Limited
23 {06.01.2025 and transferred on 31.03.2025) 24 (incorporatéd on 27.12.2024 and transferred on
21.03.2025)
25 NES Dharashiv Transmission Limited {incorporated on 26 Kakinzda | Transmission Limited {incorporated on
20.03.2025} 20.02.2025}
77 NES Pune East New Transmission Limited {incorporated on 28 NES Navi Mgmbai Transmission Limited {incorporated
29.03.2025) on 20,03.2025)
29 Boawar - Mandsaur Transmission Limited {transferred on 30 Barmer | Transmission Limited (transferred on
22.08.2024) 07.11.2024)
21 Jamnagar Transmission Limited {transferred on 14.10:2024) 32 Bhadla-1l & Bikaner-lll Transmission Limited
{transferredion 30.08.2024)
13 Paradeep Transmission Limited {transferred on 06.11.2024) 24 Khavda PS1 {Rnd 3 Transmission Limited {transferred on
07.11.2024),
15 Sirom Transmission Limited {transferred on 22.08.2024) 16 Pune- 11l Transmission Limited {transferred on
19,11.2024)
17 South Dipad Transmission Limited {rransferred on 38 Raghanesda RE Transmission Limited{incorporated on
15.10.2024} 03,12.2024)
Associate of PFCL
1 |Bihar Mega Power Limited 2 Ghogarpalliintegrated Power Company Limited
3 |Orissa Integrated Power Limited 4 Jharkhand Infrapower Limited
5 |Odisha Infrapower Limited 6 Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited
7 |Deoghar Mega Power Limited 8 Bihar Infrapower Limited
9 |Choyyur Infra Umited Qeoghar Infra Limited

.




Associate of RECPDCL

1 |Chandil Transmission Limited 2 Dumka Transhnission Limited

3 |Marndar Transmission Limited 4 Koderma Transmission Limited

5 |Luhri Power Transmission Limited 6 Shongtong Power Transmission Limited

4 Kankani Power Transmission Limited {incorporated on 8 Tuticorin Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated on
18.12.2023) 05.11.2024}

9 WRNES Talegaon Power Transmission Limited 10 RAJGARH 1 Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated
{incorporated on 16.11,2024) on 24.12.2024)

1 Jejuri Hinjewadi Power Transmission Limited {incorporated 12 Velgaon Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated on
on 78.03.2025) 29.03.2025)
Rajasthan IV H1 Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated Bikaner A Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated on

13 |on 13.10.2023 and transferred on 15.10.2024) 14 14.05.2024 dnd transferred on 11,11.2024}

15 Bikanor B Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated on 16 ERESvXX)(lX‘Ppwer Transmission Limited {incorporated
14.05,2024 and transferred on 11.11.2024) on 27.03.2024 and transferred on 14.11.2024)
Khavda V-A Power Transmission Limited {incorporated on Rajasthan lVﬁAB power Transmission Limited

17 110.10.2023 and transferred on 19.11.2024) 18 (mcorporaméi on 14.08.2024 and transferred on

30.32.2024)

Rajasthan IV 4A Power Transmission Limited {incorporated Rajasthan Part 1 Power Transmission Umited

19 |on 06.08.2024 and transferred on 30.12.2024} 20 {Transferred on 20.01.2025)
akadia B Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated on Khavda V-3182 Power Transmission Lirhited

71 129.10.2024 and transferred on 14,02.2025} 22 {incorporated on 18.11.2024 and transferred on

18,02.2025)

73 Bidar Transco Limited {Iincorporated on 05.11.2024 and 54 Ratle Kiru Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated on

" ltransferred on 18.02.2025) 23.10.2024 and transferred on 24.03.2025)
Rajasthan V Power Transmission Limited {Ircorparated on Banaskanthd Transco Limited {incorporated on

25 175,10.2024 and transferced on 24.08.2025} 26 25.10.2024 t{nd transferred on 24.03.2025)

7 Kuraool-IV Transmission Limited {incorporated on 28 Mahan Tranémlssion Limited {Incorporated on
20.51.2024 and transferred on 24.03.2025) 20.11.2024 and transferred on 26.03:2025}

Key Managerial Persons (KMP}*
5. No. jName Designation Date of'Abpointment Date of Cessation

© lshri R, K. Chaturved Chairman 28,02.2025 Continuing

2 |shriP.X Sinha Chairman 18,02,2022 28.02.2025

3 {Shri Rakesh Mohan Director 18,11.2019 Continding

4 |Ms. priva Kumar Director 12:09.2024 Continuing

5 |shr p.C. Hembram Director 16.01.2019 12,09.2024

< employee of the Hulding Company {PFC) and deployed on Part Time basis

19.2.1 Transactions with Related Party:

(% in Hundreds)

particulars For the year ended March | For the year ended March
artied 31,2025 31,2024
Power Finance Corporation, Holding Company
Loan givenf{received back) {Net} {refer note 22} (22,29,846.89) 6,043.95
interest Reseivable from PFC for unutilised portion - 74,762.65
Reimbursement of £xp 765.23 188.80
g{g;gmg;gzis«y"!;jgg,gém‘xtcd, fellow Subsidiary Company
Reimbursement of Exp 7,834.85 6,043.94
19.2.2 Outstanding balances with Related Party:
Asat Asat
particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
power Finante Corporation Holding Company
Loans given {including interest accrued) 351.7% 22,30,198.68

Compensation of Key Management personnel:

The Koy Management personnel ©

f the Company are Employees of the Holdigg

.Np sitting fees has been paid to directors.
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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(ClN:UAOIOSDLZOOSGOI17840‘9)
Notés forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025

As disclosed in note 1, MoP vide OM dated 02.06.2023 has given its consent for closure of UMPP (SIPCL) alongwith Other UMPP companies and has
dirpieted PFCCL for closure of Odisha 2nd Additional UMPP {S1PCL} and therefore the financlal statements; of the Compant are not belng prepared on
going concern basis. from financial year 2022-23. It was also decided by MoP inits Quarterly Performance Review Meoting (QPRNI) dated 23.09.2022, all
the expenditure ingurred on UMPR(s} is to be recovered fram the pracurers and amaunt cecoverable from 3 procurer may be adjusted from surplus in
any other UMPP{s}. Eurther, during the year, the Board of Holding Company (PFC) inlts meeting dated 12:03.2025 has given its consent {or:

{1} Closure of alt UMPP companies.
{2} Transfer alt the procurer balances {receivable/payable) to PFC for further settlement/adjustement throu ah/by PFC.

{3} intorest receivable/payable, from/to PEC/PFCCL/Procurers shall be cestricted to the cut-off date only ey 315t March 2024,

{4} PIC shall bear any expenditure pertaining 10 tegal, audit and statutory expenses subject 1o overall lifit amounting to Rs. 2.00 crore which may be
incurred after 31.03.2024 for the SPVs,

In view of decision of MoP dated 02.06.2023, financial statements of SIPCL were not prepared on going copcern basfs from financial year 2022-23 and
accordingly, assets and liabifities are recerded on the basls that the entity will be able to realise its assats and discharge its Habilities in the normal
course of business and all such assets and iabilities are cansidered as current. The expenditure incurred for the project which was shown as Capital
work in progress net of reversal of interest on utilised portion) was adjusted against alf procurers accounts In proportion to their altocated share of
power in the project. Further other expenditure incurred during the year {Note 15) which were previously capitalised in Capital work in progress, was
atso adjusted against procurers accounts. After above adjustmoents, net procurers bafances {including interest payable on unutilised portion) being in
surplus is to be refunded to the respactive utilities has been shown in the Balance Sheet under Other current financial liabilities. Further procurers who
have not paid their share in commitment advance and tharefore having debit balance after abeve adjustment, such debit balance s to be recovered
from such procurers and has been shown in the Balance Sheetunder Other current financiel assets . :

in view of deciston of PFC board dated 12.03.2025 for closure of alf UMPP/SPV companies as stated ab@ve, no interest {reccivable/payable) on any
baiance has been bookad during the year. Expenses of audit fees and jegal and staturory fiting R5‘765,2§ hundreds have been shiown as recoverable
from PEC and an amount of Rs.4,950,30 hundreds have been wiitten off in order to prepare NIL balance shjs:et tor closurd of the company. The grecurer
balances (rcceovcmblc/payable) a5 appeating o Noted and Note-10 have been itransferred to PFCifor further adjustment by PFC for all the
UMPPs/procurers and therefore the procurer balances as on 31,03.2025 have become NiLand accordingﬁ/ the balance of amount recelvable fram PFC
as disclosed inNote-5:has been degreased, .

employee benefit plans

Since there-ard no employees in the company, the abligation as per nd A5~ 18 do not arjses.

Commitments: |
; (% in Hundreds
particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

{a) Estimated amounts of contracts remalning to be executed an tapital account, and ot provided for i )

{netof advances): :
{b} Gther commitmerts : -

Contingent liabilities andcontingent assets
) {%in Hundreds)
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Cuntingent liabilities of the company and claims against the company not acknowledged biy the i )
company-as.certified by the management for the petiod

further, No contingent assels and contingent gains are probable to the campany

The Particutars. of duss to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Emcrg rises Development Aut,2006 ("MSMED Act”),

based on the information available with the Company:
(% in Hundreds)

Asat As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024

particulars

{a} the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to 2ny supplier at the end of] | i i

accounting period

s of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2008, along with

(b the amount of interest paid by the buyer in ter
¢ beyond the appointed day during the accounting

the amount of the payment made to the supplie

period
{c} the amount of nterest due and payable for the peried of delay in making payment {which has bogn
paid but beyond the appointed day during the period] but without adding the interest specified under
tha MSMED Act 2006

{d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining un
{c) the amaunt of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, untit such
date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of -
nea of 5 deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

paid atthe end of accounting period

disaliowar

K K"\ 1
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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIVITED
{CIN:U40108DL2008GO] 178409}

Notes forming part of the financial statements tor the year ended March 33, 2025

Auditors Remuneration
i (% in Hundreds)
particulars Forthe yearended For the year ended
Match 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Statutory Audit Foes (including GST) 516.25 516,25

segment Information

The bioard of directors of the Company, which has been identified as being the chief operating declsic

performange, allocate rasources Based on the analysis of the various performance indicator of the Compa
the ahjects of generation of power and presently in the process of closure. further there arg no gengla

n maker {CODM), evaluates the Company's
ny. The Company is mainty incorporated with
phical segments of the Company. Therefore,

there is no separate reportable segment for the Compuny as per the requirement of Irid AS 108 “Operating Segments”
Ratios
Detads of ratios are as under:-
Ratio Numerator Denominator Asat Asat Variance %
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ta} Current Ratio Current Assets | Current Liabfiities 1.00 1.00 *
(b} Debt-Louity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s N.A, NLA. NA
Equity
{c} Dabt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings Debt Service N.A. N.A. NA
available for
deby service
{d} Return on Equity Ratio Net Profits after Average {2.00) B -100*
taxes Sharehalder’s
Equity
[u] Invertory turnovey ratio Cost of goods | Average inventory NAL N.A. N.A
sold OR sales
(1) Trade Receivables turnover ratic Net Credit Sales | Average Trade N.A NA. N.A.
Recejvables
{y) Trode payables twrnover ratio Net Credit Average Trade NA, N.AL N.A
purchases of fayahles
services
{n) Met capital turnover ratio Net Safes Waorking Capital N.A NA, NA,
{1} Net profit ratio Net Profit after Net Sales N.A. NLA. NA,
tuxes
i} Return on Capitsi ermplayed Earning before Capital Employed= NA. N.A. N.A
interestand Tangible Net
taxes Worth + Total
Bebt
{1} Beturn on investment Beturn investment N.A: N.A. N.A.

foasan for varianca»25%: dueto clasure of the company {note 20,21 822}

Other Disclousures:
Expandiure it foreign currency- NIiL

incema in foreign exchange- NiL

Disclosure of transactions with struck off companies
The Company did not nave any transactions wi
1956 during the financial year.

Disclosure in Relaticn to Undisclosed Income
Puring (he yearn, the compaty has pot Surrend
surpy OF any oner catevant provisions of the Incame

erad or disclosed any income In the tax assessments und
Yax Act, 1961}, Accordingly, thére are ho tans

areounts.

No transactions to report against the foliowing disclosure req

a} Crypto Currgney of Wirtual Currenty.
b} Benami Property teld under Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988

¢} Kepistreation of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies,

{45 of 1988).
T,

girements as notified by MCA pursuant tb amended Sch

eduale iH:

th companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,

r the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or
Setion: which are not recorded in the books of



SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(CkN:U401080L200860I173409)

Notes forming part of the financia} statements for the year ended March 31; 2025

34 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, ih order to make them comparable with the current year figures.

35 Approval of financial statements

on O™ Augual 2028

The Financial Statements for the year ended 335t March 2025 were approved by the Board of Direciors and authorised for Issue

For and on behalf of Board of Directors s
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